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Commission grant permission to the a

(£) That the manner and method of the proposed dual completion is
mechanically feasible and practical.

(g) That by copy of this letter of application, all offset operators
are notified of the proposed dual completion.

Therefore, Gulf 0il Corporation requests that the 0il Conservat: on

well as proposed in this applicatione

REL/f1

cc?

Sineclair 0il & Gas Co,.
Box 1927
Hobbs, N.M.

Humble 0il & Refining Co.
Box 2347
HObbS, N . I“Ib

Continental 0il Co,
Box 427
Hobbs, Me..o

Tidewater Associated 0il Co.

Box 547
Hobbs, N.M,

Pacific Western 011 Corp., (Getty)
c/o Skelly 0il Co.

Box 38

Hobbs, N.M.

pplicant to dually complete the subject

Respectfully submitted,
GRiu.MAL SVaNED
EY
L. FOTAYLOR
C. Fo TAYIOR
Area Froduction Superintendent






